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Memo 
To: Pastors, Parochial Administrators, Parish Stewards, School Administrators   
From: Glen Faulkner, Parish Security Coordinator  
Date: August 11, 2025 
Re: Updated information re: 2025 Non-profit Security Grants   

 

CalOES provided limited information updating the notice of funding opportunity (NOFO) for the 
2025 federal non-profit security grant and new information about the 2025 state grant.     

As described in last week’s memo about the federal NOFO, FEMA released this announcement 
with August 11 (today) as a deadline for grant applications.  CalOES, FEMA’s state administrative 
agency for this grant, typically requires non-profit organizations to submit applications to them 
before the federal deadline.  In this case, CalOES did not distribute any information to non-profit 
organizations about this grant except to say information is forthcoming.         

Last week CalOES advised the deadline for submitting applications for the federal grant has not 
been finalized but is likely to be in the next two to three weeks since the process must be completed 
by the end of the federal fiscal year (September 30).   

CalOES will publish a Grant Management Memo when they complete the timeline for submission.  
That memo will be located at:   

https://www.caloes.ca.gov/office-of-the-director/policy-administration/finance-
administration/grants-management/homeland-security-emergency-management-
programs/memos/ .  

CalOES also said the state non-profit security grant program (this is the CalOES version of 
the FEMA grant) has been funded and will be released sometime in the next three weeks. 

Any parish or school seeking information about these grants should sign up with CalOES for 
information at:  

nonprofit.security.grant@caloes.ca.gov    (for the federal grant)  

and: 

CSNSGP@caloes.ca.gov  (for the state grant). 
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